

A.M.

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800 4A

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: LuigiumSIDE: APAGE: 1 ofDATE: 5/03/01 Day 46

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

8:10 AMCall to order by Abram8:10Prayer8:11~~State~~ National Anthem8:13~~Roll Call~~ Pledge8:13Roll Call8:18Reading of Journal - approved8:18Comparison Reports - prevail8:19Standing Committee - ~~adopted~~8:192nd Reading - House File 281,402, 560, 667, 2498 Senate Files8:202nd Reading 761,1324, 1394, 16668:20~~1st~~ 1st Reading NF 2506/25088:20messages / Senate8:21NF 1326 - Senate refuses to concur -Paulsen - prevails8:21~~NF~~ SF 1752 1068 555 2031 -passed in Senate8:22SF 1st Reading SF 1752 NF 1994SF 1068 & NF 1898SF 555 & NF 667SF 2031 & NF 2074- referred for comparisonmotion & resolutionNone ~~Resolution~~ 15 - Bowdren8:24Pugh8:25Eastland8:26Murphy8:26Bowdren8:29Vote - prevails8:30Conrad Col - SF 1611 - Seifert

HOUSE COMMITTEE TAPE LOG

TAPE: 1 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: FrugganSIDE: APAGE: 2 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

8:30vote - prevails to combine
Fiscal Calendar - ~~bring~~ Sycora
H F 15158:30839Eastland840Sycora 139 Amendment841Vote - prevails841Sycora845137 Amendment Flawik846Sycora - point of order846Flawik847Naas847Pugh848Solberg849Sycora - withdraws point of order850Flawik ↑856Bishop ↓859Bishop902Solberg904Bishop905Lenczewski905(to Side B)905Lenczewski ↑906Bishop ↓911Mulder914Feitert916Solberg918Entenza919Sycora921Flawik921Solberg922Bradley

TAPE: 1 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: FriganSIDE: BPAGE: 3 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

9:24
 9:27
 9:28
 9:29
 9:30
 9:31
 9:32
 9:35
 9:36
 9:40
 9:42
 9:43
 9:45
 9:47
 9:50
 9:52
 9:55
 10:01
 10:01
 10:01
 10:02
 10:04
 10:05
 10:06
 10:07
 10:09
 10:09
 10:10
 10:11
 10:13
 10:14

Naas
 Seifert - oral amendment ↗
 Entenza ↘
 Seifert - withdraws
 vote - not adopted
 A36 Amendment - Gray
 Lycora
 Kubly
 Gray
 Mulder
 McElroy ↗
 Lycora ↘
 Gray ↗
 McElroy ↘
 vote: 66 ayes 66 nays
 A38 Amendment Wagenius ↗
 Pawlenty ↘
 Dormer
 To Tape 2
 Dormer
 Lycora
 Boudreau
 Wagenius ↗
 Leppke ↘
 Lycora
 Frigan as Speaker
 Lycora ↗
 Wagenius ↘
 Clark, K.
 Ozment
 Wagenius

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: LuigumSIDE: ~~B~~ APAGE: 4 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

1014
1015
1015
1016
1016
1016
1016
1018
1018
1020
1020
1022
1027
1031
1034
1035
1037
1039
1041
1043
1045
1047
1049
1050
1054
1055
1056
1056
1006
1112

LOG:

Kelliker - oral amend ment to amend
Wagenius
Naas
Sycora - add to oral amend
Clark, K
vote - prevails
Sycora - oral amendment
Wagenius
vote - prevails
vote: 131 ayes 0 nays
3rd Reading NF 1575
Lwepinski
Gray
Naas
Abeler
Kelliker ↑
Naas ↓
Goodwin
Dibble
Tuma explodes
Flawik
Karkinen
Norner
Smith
Dempsey
Tuhnke
Sycora
to Side B
Sycora
McGuire
Pugh

TAPE: 2COMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 8:00 AM

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: LuigumSIDE: BPAGE: 5 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

1115111611181119112011201120112011211:121:14 PM1:141:371:371:421:421:431:441:441:441:501:501:521:521:541:541:561:561:57

LOG:

BoudreauPawlentyVote! 69 ayes 64 naysDohler as Speaker~~Recess~~ Pawlenty -BoudreauPughPawlenty~~Recess~~~~Recess~~Re conveneHF 82SeagrenBoudreau as SpeakerSeagren[To Tape 3]Ness A274 AmendmentSeagrenvote:~~Seagren~~ prevailsNess A256 AmendmentNess Amends amendmentWoffNessGreilingJuhnkeBiernatNessBernardyVote - not prevaildivision 63 ayes 49 naysprevail

TAPE: 3 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: FruggumSIDE: APAGE: 6 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

2:00Kiel Kucki Amendment A1772:01Bierngt2:01Seifert2:01Bradley2:03Buesgen2:04Kiel Kucki2:05Greiling2:05Seagren2:05vote: 132 ayes 0 nays2:06A130 Amendment Seagren2:06vote - prevails2:07~~Seagren and amendment~~2:08Dawie A200 Amendment2:12Seagren2:14Thma2:16Bradley2:17Llewellyn2:18vote: 66 ayes 67 nays220Olson A179 Amend222Seagren223vote - prevails224Olson A258 Amend225Koskinen226Olson227vote - not prevail228Fuller A284 Amend230Wagonier2:30Bishop ↗2:31Fuller ↘233vote: 54 ayes 78 nays239to Side B

TAPE: 3 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: FriggumSIDE: ~~B~~ BPAGE: 79DATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

2:402:412:442:442:442:452:452:472:472:482:502:512:512:522:522:542:573:013:013:043:053:073:093:103:113:123:143:143:14

LOG:

BondreanJarosPawlentyOttombarKiel KuckiSwapinskiBuergers A185 Amendvote - prevailKahnSeifert A173 AmendWenzelWalzSeagrenDehlerBiernatDempseyWenzelDpatzClerk takes roll - 96 Yeas, 20 NaysMotion~~Goodwin~~ A ~~117~~ 117 AmendPawlentyNalbergGoodwinSeagrenSlawikJohnson, RKiel KuckiGoodwinFriggum as SpeakerGoodwin

TAPE: 30fCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 800

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: SwigginSIDE: BPAGE: 87DATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

3:15
 3:17
 3:18
 321
 322
 325
 326
 328
 329
 330
 331
 334
 335
 335
 337
 339
 339
 341
 347
 3:49
 3:49
 355
 3576
 3:58
 3:59
 400
 404
 404
 404
 406
 408

Seagren
 Kuiste ↑
 Goodwin ↓
 Entenza
 Pawlenty
 Seifert amend to amend ↑
 Solberg ↓
 Entenza
 Kiel Kucki
 Greiling ↑
 Pawlenty ↓
 Rukavina
 (to Tape 4)
 Rukavina
 Pawlenty
 Mariani ↑
 Seifert ↓ ↑
 Skoglund ↓
 Carlson
 Seagren ↑
 Carlson ↓
 Mores
 Carlson
 Seifert ↑
 Swapinski ↓
 Folliard
 Seifert
 Goodwin
 Bradley
 Seifert - withdrew amend/amend
 Vote ~~60~~ 65 60 ways

PM.

TAPE:

H of

COMMITTEE:

House Session

START TIME:

800 AM

DIVISION/SUBC:

CHAIR:

Speaker Sviggum

SIDE:

4A+B

PAGE:

9 of

DATE:

May 3 2001

Day 46

REVOLUTIONS:

4:10

4:12

4:15

4:16

4:17

4:18

4:20

4:21

4:22

4:24

4:24

4:25

4:27

4:30

4:31

4:34

"

4:35

4:36

— " —

4:39

4:41

4:42

— " —

4:44

LOG:

Olson A169 Amendment

Olson withdraws amendment
Schumaker offers & explains 121
and requests roll call

Seagren

Schumaker

Lenczewski

Kjelcucki

Nass

Erickson

Schumaker

Erickson

Lenczewski

vote: 66 ayes 67 nays

Stoe A118 Amendment

Seagren

vote 65 ~~eyes~~ ayes 68 nays

Pugh A125 Amendment

roll call requested

Seagren

TAPE CHANGE TO SIDE B

vote A125 66 y 67 n

Carlson A276

roll call requested

Seagren

vote A276 62 y 71 n

Olson A169

Olson withdraws A169

3rd reading HF 82

Dorn

Swapinski

TAPE: 4 ofCOMMITTEE: HOUSE SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: SVIGGUMSIDE: 4BPAGE: 10 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

4:45

Huntley

4:47

Thompson

4:48

Johnson, S.

4:49

Barnett

4:50

Koskinen

Pawlenty moves to reconsider 3rd reading
Entenza - roll call; (2) for Pawlenty

4:51

Pawlenty

Entenza

reasons

for reconsideration

Seagren

Entenza

4:52

Entenza reads roll call req.

4:53

vote reconsider 3rd r. PREVAILS

4:54

Seagren - oral A to HF82

4:55

vote - oral A ADOPTED

(Bordreau speaker problem)

4:55

Seagren A201

4:57

Dawkins

vote A201 ADOPTED

4:58

3rd reading HF82

Koskinen

4:59

Pawlenty pt. parl. inquiry

5:00

Entenza

5:01

Paymar (Speaker problem Bordreau)

5:02

Wagenius

5:04

Entenza pt. parl. order - custom + usage

5:05

Speaker Bordreau

Entenza renews pt. parl. inquiry

Speaker Bordreau

5:06

Entenza

Sp. Bordreau

TAPE: 4 + 5 ofCOMMITTEE: HOUSE SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: Swiggum / Boudreau pro temSIDE: 4B, 5APAGE: 11 ofDATE: 5/03/01

REVOLUTIONS:

5:065:075:095:105:115:125:135:155:16- 4 -5:175:205:215:22*5:235:24~~5:24~~5:255:26- 11 -5:285:295:30

LOG:

EntenzaSp. BoudreauSeifert parl. ing.Juhnke parl. ing.Sp. BoudreauJuhnkeSp. B.Pawluty pt. parl. ing.Entenza pt. parl. ing.Bishop pt. parl. ing.Sp. BoudreauMarko parl. ing.Entenza pt. parl. ing.Sp. BoudreauWageniusEntenza pt. parl. ing.Sp. BoudreauGoodno -~~Butt~~ Pawluty pt. of orderFolliard pt. parl. ing.PawlutyPughSwiggum returns as speakerGoodno - w/dr pt. of orderPugh - pt. pub. priv.Sp. SwiggumWageniusGoodwinBernardyEvansTAPE CHANGE TO #5(Evans cont. on tape 5)

TAPE: 5COMMITTEE: HOUSE SESSION

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: SUIGGUMSIDE: APAGE: 12 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

5:32
5:35
5:37
5:39
5:42
5:44
5:50
5:53
5:54
5:58
6:00
6:01
6:05
6:06
6:07
6:10
6:12
6:13
6:15
6:16
6:17
6:19
6:25
6:26
6:27
6:32
6:35
6:40
6:44
6:50

Change
to side
B

LOG:

Kielkucki
Mares
Juhnke
Seifert
Hilstrom
Schwamher
Runko v. na
Rep. Sertich
Rep. Haas
Rep. Dorman
Speaker Suigum makes announcement
Rep. Cassell
Rep. Kubly
Rep. Peterson
Rep. Luther
Rep. Marko
Rep. Kelliher
Rep. Skoglund
Rep. Davinle
Rep. Mahoney
Rep. Bursger
Rep. Oskopp
Rep. Lenczewski
Rep. Tolson
Rep. Carlson

Rep. Folliard
Rep. Seagren
Erickson
Hiltz
Abeter

TAPE: 5COMMITTEE: House Session

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

SIDE: BCHAIR: SviggumPAGE: 13 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

6:536:546:556:587:027:037:057:087:107:157:187:217:287:307:318:258:258:268:288:298:308:308:348:358:378:39

LOG:

McGuireBakk WasilukMurphyBakkLiederEntenzaGreilingNessPugh - Minority LeaderRep. SeagrenRep. McElroyPawlenty - Majority Leader-- Vote HF 82yeasNays7261- Bill passed as amendedHouse in recess until 8:00 p.m.House ReconvenesSF 2360Krinkle moves DE AmendmentVote - pass / adoptedKrinkle moves Amend 197Vote - pass / adoptedRep. Krinkle presents / explainsSF 2360Rep. Knobloch presents Amend 171Vote - adoptedRep. Kielucki presents Amend 15Q's / Discussion / Rep. Entenza, GoodwinRep. Koskinen, Rep. DibbleChange
to tape
(6)

TAPE: 6 ofCOMMITTEE: House Session

START TIME: _____

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: SviggumSIDE: APAGE: 14 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

8:45with side B9:149:429:449:469:489:509:519:5210:0710:1210:1410:1410:1810:1810:2110:2110:2210:2410:2710:3510:3910:39

LOG:

Further Q³/Discussion - Rep. Selgent
Rep. Clark, Rep. Kielkucki, Hausman
Rep. Dibble, Leighton, Kelliher(304)
Rep. Davnie moves to amend, the
amend / Rep Ostkopp Q³/Discussion
Davnie, Skeglund, Kielkucki
Entenza ↗

Lipman ↖

Kielkucki

Dibble

vote A 304 to AIS

(house is under call)

Molnau moves all not voting be excused

Roll closed 62 y 69 n

vote or AIS 78 y 54 n

Mares A294 ↗

Solberg ↘

Murphy

Mores ↗

Solberg ↘

Nilstrom ↗

Mores ↘

vote - prevails

Kahn A298 - prevails

Rukavina A306 - prevails

Pawlenty A16 ↗

Kahn ↘

Rukavina

Pawlenty

Solberg

TAPE: 7 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 8 AM

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: PriggumSIDE: APAGE: 15 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

10:40Stonek ↗10:41Runkavina ↘10:42Kahn10:46Pawlenty10:48Mahoney10:49Solberg10:50Kahn10:54Wagenius ↗10:55Stonek ↘11:00Hilty11:02Kahn11:06Roll call A16 79 y 50N - adopted11:07Thompson moves & explains A199, then
withdraws Amendment11:08Hilty moves & explains A272, then
withdraws Amendment11:09Ozment moves & explains A0811:10Solberg11:11Ozment11:12KrinkieKielkucki ↗Solberg ↘11:17Krinkie ↗Solberg ↘Kielkucki ↗11:19Krinkie11:20VOTE - prevails11:20Runkavina A 69611:22Molhan amend to amend11:23Bishop11:26Molhan

TAPE: 7 ofCOMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 8 AM

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: FulgumSIDE: BPAGE: 16 ofDATE: 5/3/01

REVOLUTIONS:

1126

1140

11:44

1145

11:49

11:55

11:56

1200

12:03

12:02LOG: [Molnar]RunkavinsBishopvote A to AADOPTEDvote AADOPTEDHilty A1 roll call requestedHaasClerk takes roll - 62 Yeas, 69 Nayson SF 2360, A1 - not adoptedThompson offers amendmenton SF 2360, A300MaresNOTE - motion prevails,amend. adoptedJuhanko offers amend. - temp.lays overHilty offers amend. onSF 2360, A310 - moves roll callKrinkieAbrams - pt of orderSolbergPawlenty - point of orderPawlenty pt. of order well takenSolberg requests roll callHilty offers A12Clerk takes roll - 62 Yeas, 66 Naysamend. - not adoptedBishop - pt. of parliamentary inquiryPawlenty moves to continue session,suspend ruleSpkr. denies motionKahn offers amend.Tape 8, Side A

TAPE: 8COMMITTEE: House SessionSTART TIME: 8:00 am

DIVISION/SUBC: _____

CHAIR: SwiggumSIDE: APAGE: 17 of 17DATE: May 3, 2001

REVOLUTIONS:

LOG:

12:05

Rep McElroy - A-778 on SF2360
A-778 - adoptedRep. Pawlenty - A-219
Q+A - Rep. Pawlenty

12:07

Rep. Erhardt - Q+A

Rep. Kohn - Q+A

12:13

Rep. Rutavina - Q+A

Rep. Junke - A302

Rep. Andersen A-209 to A-302

A209 - Adopted

A302 - 131 Years / 0 Days

Rep. Hilty amendment A314

Rep. Krinkie - Q+A -

→ 65 Years / 67 Days

Rep. Hilty

Rep. Krinkie

12:24

Clerk takes roll on SF2360

69 Years, 62 Days

Seifert moves calendar be continued
motions & Resolutions -

motions prevail

Announcements

12:27

Pawlenty moves the House adjourn

Pugh

12:28

Motion prevails